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From: DEQ Online Subscriptions
To: DANAB Marcia; KNIGHT William; MILLER Denise; CHAPMAN Cheyenne; APODACA Sarah; KENT Lisa; ARMITAGE Sarah; ALSDORF


William H; MACMILLAN Susan; MCMORRINE Edith; MCPHERSON Lee; SVELUND Greg; HNIDEY Emil
Subject: Courtesy Copy: Correction: DEQ Rulemaking – Portland Art Glass – Fiscal Advisory Committee Meeting
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 1:41:23 PM


This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Emil Hnidey.


This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:


Subscribers of Air Quality 2016 Permanent Rulemaking, Air Toxics State-wide, Cleaner Air Oregon
Regulatory Overhaul, DEQ Public Notices, News Releases, Rulemaking, or Toxics Reduction Strategy,
(9900 recipients)


The prior announcement listed the wrong day for the fiscal advisory committee meeting. The meeting will be
held at 9 a.m. on Friday, May 27, 2016.
 
Summary
 
DEQ has started a rulemaking to make the previously adopted temporary rules to regulate the emissions of
metals into the air from colored art glass manufacturers permanent.
 
Stakeholder Involvement
 
DEQ has appointed a fiscal advisory committee to review the fiscal and economic impact related to the
proposed rules. The next committee meeting will take place:
 


9 a.m., Friday, May 27, 2016
DEQ Headquarters, 10th Floor, Room EQC-A, 811 SW Sixth Avenue, Portland, OR 97204


 
The public may attend, but is not entitled to participate in, advisory committee meetings. Later in this
rulemaking proceeding DEQ will invite public comments on and will hold a public hearing about the
proposed rules. At that time any member of the public may submit comments and participate in the public
hearing.
 
Additional Information
 
To learn more about this rulemaking and the advisory committee you can view the rulemaking web page at:
Art Glass Permanent Rules 2016.
 
If you want to receive future email notices about this rulemaking, you must sign up at: DEQ Govdelivery.
 
You can also obtain more information about this rulemaking by contacting:
 
Joe Westersund
811 SW Sixth Avenue
Portland, OR 97204
503-229-6240
Westersund.Joe@deq.state.or.us
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